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Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
600 North University 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

atop -Voiei Lco,len. 

W !CHITA/ KANSAS 

In reply to your reception report of K A N S for the 

period 4 :10 - 4 :25 AM CWT, February 14, 1942 - your 
report of program content is accurate and accordingly 
we hereby acknowledge your recpetion of KANS signals. 

We ap reicate your letter and are glad to have you add 
K A N S to your list of heard stations. 

Sincer: ly 

Ted eithecker 
Chief Engineer 
KANS BROADCASTING COMPANY 


